Legal Department

Nancy B. White
General Counsel-Florida

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

305 347-5558

October 12, 2004

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayé

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 040489-TP: Joint CLECs’ Emergency Complaint
Seeking an Order Requiring BellSouth and Verizon to Continue
to Honor Existing Interconnection Agreements

Docket No. 040520-TP: Emergency Petition of FCCA, AT&T and
MCI to Require ILECs to Continue to Honor Existing
Interconnection Obligations

Dear Ms. Bayé:

In follow-up to last week’'s conference call in the above-referenced
dockets, BellSouth is agreeable to the Commission continuing to hold these
dockets in abeyance pending the issuance of interim FCC rules.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original
- was -filed-and return thecopy to me. Copies have beén-served to the parties
shown on the attached Certificate of Service.

Sincerely,

G e v

Enclosure

cc:  All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser Il
R. Douglas Lackey

Meredith Mays
553308



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 040489-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 12" day of October, 2004 to the following:

Adam Teitzman

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel. No. (850) 413-6175

ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us

Dana Shaffer

VP, Regulatory Counsel

XO Florida, Inc.

105 Malloy Street, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201-2315
Tel. No. (615) 777-7700

dana.shaffer@xo.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin
Davidson Kaufman & Amold, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-2525
vkaufman@mac-law.com

Kristin U..Shulman

Regional VP East

Industry & State Regulatory Affairs
Allegiance Telecom, Inc.

700 E. Butterfield Road, Suite 400
Lombard, IL 60148

Tel. No. (630) 522-5433
kris.shulman@allegiancetelecom.com

Richard Chapkis

Verizon Florida Inc.

P.O. Box 110, FLTC0007

Tampa, FL 33601-0110

Phone: (813) 483-1256

Fax: (813) 273-9825

Email: richard.chapkis@verizon.com

Matthew Feil

FDN Communications

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL. 32751

Tel. No. (407) 835-0460
mfeil@mail.fdn.com

Scott A. Kassman

FDN Communications

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751

Tel. No. (407) 447-6636

skassman@mail.fdn.com

Susan S. Masterton

1313 Blair Stone Road

P.O. Box 2214

Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214
Tel. No. (850) 599-1560

Fax. No. (850) 878-0777

susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

&\(U e L hde Chp)

Nandy B. White




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 040520-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 12" day of October, 2004 to the following:

Adam Teitzman

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel. No. (850) 413-6175

ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin
Davidson Kaufman & Amold, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-2525
vkaufman@mac-law.com

imcglothlin@mas-law.com
Attys. for FCCA

Richard Chapkis

Verizon Florida Inc.

P.O. Box 110, FLTC0007

Tampa, FL 33601-0110

Phone: (813) 483-1256

- Fax: (813) 273-9825

Email: richard.chapkis@verizon.com

Tracy Hatch

AT&T Communications
101 North Monroe Street
Suite 700

Tallahassee, FL 32301
Tel. No. (850) 425-6360
Fax. No. (850) 425-6361
thatch@att.com

Lisa Sapper

AT&T Communications
1200 Peachtree Street, N.E.
8" Floor

Atlanta, GA 30309
Iriley@att.com

Donna Canzano McNulty, Esq. (+)
MCI WorldCom

1203 Governors Square Boulevard
Suite 201

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (850) 422-1254

Fax. No. (850) 422-2586
donna.mcnulty@mci.com

Dulaney L. O’'Roark

Kennard B. Woods

MCI Telecommunications Corporation
6 Concourse Parkway

Suite 600

Atlanta, GA 30328

Tel. No. (770) 284-5498

Fax. No. (770) 284-5488
De.ORoark@mci.com

Matthew Feil - .

FDN Communications

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751

Tel. No. (407) 835-0460

mieil@mail.fdn.com

Scott A. Kassman

FDN Communications

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751

Tel. No. (407) 447-6636

skassman@mail. fdn.com



Susan S. Masterton

1313 Blair Stone Road

P.O. Box 2214

Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214
Tel. No. (850) 599-1560

Fax. No. (850) 878-0777

susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

Floyd Self, Esq.

Messer Caparello & Self, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street
Suite 701 (32301)

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876
Tel. No. (850) 222-0720

Fax. No. (850) 224-4359
Represents MCI
fself@lawfla.com

M Lot @)

Nancy B. White




